
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

REFER TO: M990111

January 27, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR: William D. Travers 
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON RISK-INFORMED INITIATIVES, 2:00 p.m.,
MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 1999, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT
NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on Risk-Informed Initiatives. The Nuclear Energy Institute and Union of Concerned Scientists also provided

comments. There were no staff requirements as a result of the Commission Briefing. The Commission will provide comments in the context of notation

vote paper SECY-98-300, "Options for Risk-Informed Revisions to 10 CFR Part 50 - 'Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities.'"

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
CIO
CFO
OCA
OIG
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR - Advance
DCS - P1-17

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/commission/secys/1998/secy1998-300/1998-300scy.html
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part050/index.html

